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CAUTION: External emails may be unsafe.


From: Adam Durnford
To: Amy Wilkins
Subject: BM+G-GCOR-000319: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation ACNXREF<AntRULDd0nWdX4jDOhoY4>
Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 3:58:20 PM


 


When replying, do not delete the content below this line. 


You have received a new General Correspondence: BM+G-GCOR-000319


Project:  CHW-Stage 2
Type: General Correspondence


Mail Number: BM+G-GCOR-000319
To: Ms Jane Fielding, Architectus 


Stefanie Sjobeck, Kane 
Cc: Amy Wilkins, Architectus 


Mr Adam Durnford, Blackett Maguire + Goldsmith Pty Ltd 
Mr Hossein Bidgoli, Health Infrastructure 
Steven Browne, Kane 
Mr Marcus Owen, Kane 
Mr Borek Thorovsky, Kane 
Ahmed Jaradat, PwC 
Mr Thomas Morgan, PwC 


From: A Durnford, Blackett Maguire + Goldsmith Pty Ltd
Sent: 31/10/2022 3:58:08 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)


Status: N/A
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


Hi Jane,
 
Just confirming that from a BCA perspective, as long as the individual item of play equipment is structurally adequate (which will be
certified by the structural consultant), then compliance with the BCA will be achieved as the structure is classified as a Class 10b
structure and there are no other specific requirements of the BCA that are required to be complied with.
 
If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards,
 
Adam Durnford
Associate Director Maguire + Goldsmith


M: 0499 088 065  |  T: 02 9211 7777  |  E: adam@bmplusg.com.au 
|  W: bmplusg.com.au  |  L: Connect on LinkedIn


 


From: J Fielding
Sent: 26/10/2022 9:40:47 AM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Stefanie Sjobeck
Cc: Amy Wilkins, Adam Durnford, Hossein Bidgoli, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat, Thomas Morgan
Mail Number: ARCH-GCOR-000271
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Thanks Stefanie. I think the letters can be disseminated now thank you. We will proceed with preparation of the REF and let you know
of any other information we require. 



mailto:auto-reply-au1@au.aconex.com

mailto:amy.wilkins@architectus.com.au

https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/FG1wCWLJD9c60kjlC6suy7?domain=au1.aconex.com

mailto:adam@bmplusg.com.au
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https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/ZWO0CZYMJ9i7zGMOhydwN0?domain=linkedin.com





 
architectus™
www.architectus.com.au
 
Architectus acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay our respects
to Elders past, present and emerging.
Disclaimer: This e-mail message is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential, proprietary or the subject of
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. You may not retransmit, use, copy or disseminate
any information contained in it. Legal privilege and confidentiality is not waived because you have read this e-mail.
 


 


From: S Sjobeck
Sent: 26/10/2022 9:38:28 AM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Jane Fielding
Cc: Adam Durnford, Hossein Bidgoli, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat, Thomas Morgan
Mail Number: Kane C-GCOR-001518
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Jane, 
 
Thank you for your feedback, we've just confirmed that CHW and SCHN are not required to be notified based on your comments
below. Could you please let me know if you need anything further prior to proceeding with the dissemination of the letters?
 
Kind regards,


Stefanie Sjobeck
Site Engineer
 


 
Kane Constructions Pty Ltd
Mobile: 0435 861 638
Email: ssjobeck@kane.com.au
 


 


From: J Fielding
Sent: 26/10/2022 9:26:08 AM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Stefanie Sjobeck
Cc: Adam Durnford, Hossein Bidgoli, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat, Thomas Morgan
Mail Number: ARCH-GCOR-000269
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Stefanie,
 
I wouldn't be inclined to notify CHW and SCHN as they are effectively the client. But up to PWC/HI/Kane.
 
Kind regards,
Jane 
architectus™
www.architectus.com.au
 
Architectus acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay our respects
to Elders past, present and emerging.
Disclaimer: This e-mail message is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential, proprietary or the subject of
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. You may not retransmit, use, copy or disseminate
any information contained in it. Legal privilege and confidentiality is not waived because you have read this e-mail.
 


 


From: S Sjobeck
Sent: 26/10/2022 9:14:39 AM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Jane Fielding
Cc: Adam Durnford, Hossein Bidgoli, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat, Thomas Morgan







 


Mail Number: Kane C-GCOR-001517
Subject: Fwd: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Jane, 
 
Please find attached the notification letters signed by HI.
 
Per Thomas's correspondence below, please confirm if CHW and SCHN are also to be included in the list of notification recipients.
 
Kind regards,


Stefanie Sjobeck
Site Engineer
 


 
Kane Constructions Pty Ltd
Mobile: 0435 861 638
Email: ssjobeck@kane.com.au
 


 


From: T Morgan
Sent: 26/10/2022 8:38:04 AM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Stefanie Sjobeck
Cc: Jane Fielding, Adam Durnford, Hossein Bidgoli, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat
Mail Number: PWCAU-GCOR-012552
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Stef,
 
Please find attached signed copies of the letter.
 
No objections to the proposed recipients for the notification letter, however please confirm if The Children’s Hospital at Westmead
(CHW) or Sydney Children's Hospitals Network (SCHN) is to be included.
 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Regards,
 
Thomas Morgan
PwC | Project Manager
Integrated Infrastructure - Capital Projects
M: 0481 276 177
thomas.b.morgan@pwc.com


From: S Sjobeck
Sent: 25/10/2022 2:13:41 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Thomas Morgan
Cc: Jane Fielding, Adam Durnford, Hossein Bidgoli, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat
Mail Number: Kane C-GCOR-001514
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Tom, 
 
Just further to below, please see attached the list of proposed recipients for the notification letter suggested by Architectus.
 
Could you please review and confirm with HI, and let me know if the list needs to be amended once the notification letters are
approved.
 
Kind regards,


Stefanie Sjobeck
Site Engineer
 


 
Kane Constructions Pty Ltd







Mobile: 0435 861 638
Email: ssjobeck@kane.com.au
 


 


From: S Sjobeck
Sent: 21/10/2022 4:39:38 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Jane Fielding, Thomas Morgan
Cc: Adam Durnford, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky, Ahmed Jaradat
Mail Number: Kane C-GCOR-001502
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Jane, 
 
As discussed, I have amended the letters to reference the Light Up Challenge play equipment and have removed the main playground
equipment schedule 'LCD-06 EQUIPMENT' from the attached documents.
 
Thomas - as Jane mentioned in the thread below, could you please review and confirm if HI are happy to sign off on these letters. If
you have any comments or feedback please let me know.
 
Kind regards,


Stefanie Sjobeck
Site Engineer
 


 
Kane Constructions Pty Ltd
Mobile: 0435 861 638
Email: ssjobeck@kane.com.au
 


 


From: J Fielding
Sent: 21/10/2022 3:49:17 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Stefanie Sjobeck
Cc: Adam Durnford, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky
Mail Number: ARCH-GCOR-000268
Subject: Re: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Stefanie,
 
Please find attached draft notification letter templates for Council and adjoining occupiers for the proposed play equipment. Note it
needs to be discussed with HI/PwC if they are happy to sign off on the letters and append plans/data sheet which is noted as the
intention in the letters. The plans are included in this Aconex for clarity. Note I'm happy for others to make edits to the letters before
they are finalised and disseminated. 
 
Have a good weekend. 
 
Kind regards,
Jane 
 
architectus™
www.architectus.com.au
 
Architectus acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay our respects
to Elders past, present and emerging.
Disclaimer: This e-mail message is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential, proprietary or the subject of
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. You may not retransmit, use, copy or disseminate
any information contained in it. Legal privilege and confidentiality is not waived because you have read this e-mail.
 


 


From: S Sjobeck
Sent: 20/10/2022 10:46:17 AM AEDT (GMT +11:00)







To: Jane Fielding
Cc: Adam Durnford, Steven Browne, Marcus Owen, Borek Thorovsky
Mail Number: Kane C-GCOR-001477
Subject: CHW Stage 2 MSCP - REF Documentation


 
Hi Jane, 
 
Please find attached the supporting documentation for preparing the REF for the Light It Up Challenge play equipment.
 
If you require anything further please let me know - please note that I've included the project's construction management plan however
if you need further information specifically for the REF let me know.
 
Kind regards,


Stefanie Sjobeck
Site Engineer
 


 
Kane Constructions Pty Ltd
Mobile: 0435 861 638
Email: ssjobeck@kane.com.au


This is an automatic notification from Aconex .
To reply to this message, hit the Reply button on your email program or view this Mail on Aconex. Do not edit the subject line.


Aconex 
Project success. Easy as Aconex.


This email is automatically generated by Aconex.
If you would like to turn off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your "Notifications" user preferences.


If you need assistance, please contact our Oracle Support.


Regards,
The Aconex Team


This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an erroneous transmission. If
you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email and delete or destroy this email and all copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email you must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it.
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